Robert | Miller 2-1G~\8

From: \_/ Jon Styf - Crystal Lake <jstyf@shawmedia.com>
. Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 6:46 PM

To: FOIA Requests

Subject: FOIA request

Attachments: 2014 Indiana NCAA Financial Report 2.pdf

Robert L. Miller

General Counsel/FOIA Officer
Eastern Hlinois University
A00 Lincoin Avenue
Charleston, 1L 61920

Dear FOIA officer:

Under the provisions of the lllinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/2(c), | am requesting a
copy of "The complete NCAA athletics revenues and expenses report for 2013-14. Please note
. that | am not requesting the EADA report.”

_fI_ have attached a copy of an example of the report from Indiana, in case there is any question on
what | am requesting.

lllinois statue 5ILCS 140/6(b) provides that a waiver or reduction of copying fees maybe provided
when an authority determines that such an action is in the public interest. Accordingly, | request a
.. waiver or reduction infees.

* The law states that reasonable fees may be charged for providing copies of such records. Please
advise me before you process my request if the fees will exceed $15. | may be reached at 815-
526-4554.

" If all or part of this request is denied, please cite the specific law or regulation for the denial and
inform me of the appeal procedures. | believe that the records | am seeking are public records and,
thus, should be available for inspection and copying during your regular office hours.

~ Please handle this request expeditiously so that | may pursue legal remedies, if necessary, to gain
~ access to the information | am seeking.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely, { RECE'VED

Jon Styf
Sports Editor
Northwest Herald

O: 815-526-4554 EIU GENERAL COUNSEL

C: 920-328-4684



